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Debbie Singh

N L - R
From: Noel Hall <n.hall@wlc.ac.uk>
Sent: 13 November 2018 (9:28
To: Debbie Singh
Subject: Re: w/e 11/11/18

Max and joe were in all last week

On Tuesday, 13 Novemher 2018, Dehbie Singh <Debbie@raphaelltd.co.uk> wrote:

HI Noel

Please could you confirm college attendance for the week ending above

Many thanks

Debbie

Raphael Contracting Ltd | JMS Specialist Joinery Ltd
Tel 0208 391 9100 | Fax 0208 391 2220
Raphael House, 123 Roebuck Road, Chessington KT9 1EU

www.raphaelcontracting.com / www.jmsspecialistjoinery.com

& BMTRADA

ISOQAR |

.mf.i::’uﬁ;“iafim Accreditad

Certificate No. 8349

1509001, 1SC 14001, OHSAS 18001

1



Debbie Singh
m

From: Noel Hall <n.hall@wlc.ac.uk>
Sent: 06 November 2018 13:07
To: Debbie Singh

Subject: Re: w/e 04/11/18
Attachments: image007 jpg

hi Debbie you have no 1st year the level 3 are in this week Max and Joe

On Tue, 6 Nov 2018 at 11:34, Debbie Singh <Debbie@raphaeiltd.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Noel

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
h

From: Gary Buck

Sent: 12 November 2018 11:41

To: Debbie Singh

Cc: : Taby Finnis; Paul Haugh

Subject: Times

Attachments: TIMES MLG HOTEL 11-11-2018.doc; WEEKLY PLANT RETURN  SIT-FM-011 MLG

HOTEL 11-11-18.doc; TBT 07-11-18,jpeg

Debbie

Price work for V.Baliuevicius and A.Lidzius £535.00 each plus times on sheets J

Thanks

Gary

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

IMPORTANT: This message is private and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify us and remove it
from your system.

Raphael Contracting Itd is a limited company registered in Engiand and Wales.
Registered number: 3010267. Registered office: 67 Westow Street, London SE19 3RW

Please note that Raphael Contracting ltd may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of
security and staff training. '



vL0Z/T0/L0 31¥Q MAIATY LXIN
. - . svad HINMO LNTWNI0A
10T o8ed Eﬁh%ﬁ mbﬁﬂﬂﬂ%ﬁ%ﬂ ot “ON NOIS#3A 600-N4-LIS *IINIHIATH ININNDOT
00:LF | O€:L A SNAVIA'L
00:/1 | OEZ Vo NOSAQ'L
00:41 | O£ | 00:L1 | 00:8 | 00:Z1 |O€:01 0£:6 | 0L |/A  JANVHOWYY'Q
00:£T | og:4 | 00:4T | of:4 | ool | ogiL oe:01 | 0g:L [N ININVWY 3
00:41 | 0€:Z | 00:41 | 0g:L | 00:1 | oL 1/ AATIVWO
R SLS F T Y MAOM | 30Tdd | F4OM | FoTdd | oe:r | oeL |00:1 | oeL [ oot [ oL [/, SNIZQITY
Oo.mmm$ o swi} T woN AHOM | 30Tdd | Ndom | 3o1dd | oemr | og:L [ 0021 | ogL | 00:41 | 0g:L £/ SNIDIAINITVE'A
) 001 [ og:Z | 0041 | 0€:L | 001 | 0g [00:41 | 0g:L |00:LT | 084 o Mong9
no | N [ 1o | N [ 1no | N | 1no NI 1no N [1no| m [1no | NI
SLNIWIN0D NNS 1vs ¥4 dnHL a3am ant NON AWVN
g1-11-it  © (NNS) 3LVA /M SNAGUVS LJOTNV.LLVYHNYW  : LOVHINOD
133HS JWIL
¥ong 9 TAd 03 1IdWN0D
n_mm AL ONELDIYRLINOD | ¢

TIVHIVYY




Ciocking Report - Raphael Contracting Ltd

05/11/2018 - 11/11/2018

EMP L NAN EMP F NAN DATE ouT TOTAL NICKNAME DEPARTME IN LOCATIC QUT LOCATION
Kulsinskas Auris 05/11/2018 08:28 18:04 09:36 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Kulsinskas Auris '06/11/2018 09:31 18:02 08:31 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Kulsinskas Auris 07/11/2018 07:30 12:18 04:48 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Kulsinskas Auris 07/11/2018 12:26 14:53 02:27 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Kulsinskas Auris 07/11/2018 17.02 ------ WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY

Kulsinskas Auris 08/11/2018 07:25 . 17:01 05:36 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Kuisinskas Auris 09/11/2018 08:02 17:03 09:01 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Kearns James /1172018 08:20 '18:0_0 09:40 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Kearns ~ James ﬁ/llﬁOlS 07:27 17:01 ‘09:34 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Kearns James 08/11/2018 ]@“5&5{5& ------ SLAV 75 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY

Kearns lames 09/11/2018 07:16 17:01 09:45 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Gorasia Marry 5/11/2018 08:23 18:01 09:33 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Gorasia Harry \/25/11/2018 09:26 18:01 08:35 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY /
Gorasia Harry 07/11/2018 07:29 17:00 09:31 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY \‘v
Gorasia Harry 09/11/2018 07:27 17:00 09:33 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY Ve
Rama Ramesh 05/11/2018 07:51 18:01 10:10 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Rama Ramesh 6/11/2018 07:03 17:00 09:57 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Rama Ramesh A 07/11/2018 06:56 17:00 10:04 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Rama Ramesh 08/11/2018 06:49 17:00 10:11 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Rama Ramesh 09/11/2018 07.07 17:01 09:54 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Hirani Sashi 05/11/2018 18:00 09:38 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Hirani Sashi /06/11/2018 18:00 08:39 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Hirani Sashi 07/11/2018 17:00 09:33 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Hirani Sashi 09/11/2018 : 17:00 09:37 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Kowalski  Karol 05/11/2018 : 18:02 09:51 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Kowalski Karol 06/11/2018 ; 16:45{8'4.67:32 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY OV;CL
Kowalski Karol 07/11/2018 07:27 17:02 09:35 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Kowalski Karol 08/11/2018 07:10 17:00 0%9:50 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Kowalski Karol 09/11/2018 07:06 17.02 09:56 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Kowalski Mateusz  05/11/2018 08:11 18:02 09:51 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Kowalski Mateusz \/ 06/11/2018 09:13 16:45 |5'+§7:32 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY dhe.d .
Kowalski Mateusz 07/11/2018 07:26 17:02 09:36 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Kowalski Mateusz 08/11/2018 07:10 17:00 09:50 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Kowalski Mateusz 09/11/2013 07:06 i7:01 09:55 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY.
Robinson Mark 05/11/2018 08:12 18:04 09:52 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Robinsan Mark 06/11/2018 09:13 12:34 03:21 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Robinson Mark < 06/11/2018 12:35 18:02 05:27 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Robinson Mark < 08/11/2018 06:53 07:26 00:33 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Robinson Mark 08/11/2018 08:10 15:03 06:53 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Robinson Mark 09/,1’1/2018 07:02 17:02 10:00 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Rasciclal Damu \%11/2018 08:21 18:01 09:40 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Rasciclal Damu ' 6/11/2018 09:22 18:01 08:39 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Rasciclal  Damu 09/11/2018 07:22 17:00 09:38 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEE= not Coud
Musticone Jordon /11/2018 0B:20 18:03 09:43 WEMBLEY MLG Hotel WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Musticone Jordon ﬁ/ll/ZUlS 09:25 i8:01 D8:36 WEMBLEY MLG Hotel WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Musticone Jordon 07/11/2018 07:27 17:01 09:34 WEMBLEY MLG Hotel WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Musticone Jordon 08/11/2018 07:15 17:00 09:45 WEMBLFY MLG Hotel WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
Musticone Jordon DQ/J}fZOlB 07:26 17:02 09:36 WEMBLEY MLG Hotel WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
SaHOTA  Ishpal 0911/2018 08:28 18:00 09:32 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
SaHOTA  Ishpal ﬁl/ZDlS 09:27 18:01 08:34 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
SaHOTA lshpall 07/11/2018 07:27 17.00 09:33 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY
SaHOTA  Ishpal 09/11/2018 07:24 17:00 - 09:36 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Manilal ~ Haresqume $6/11/2018 0927  15:59 3¢ D6:32 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY — 2. hA g
Manilal Haresqumsz\/07/11/2018 07:28 17:01 09:33 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Manilal Haresqumz /09/11/2018 07:.25 17:01 09:36 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Manilal Hipen J06/11/2018 10:20 18:02 07:42 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY



s

Hipen 17 07/11/2018

10+ 26

Manilal ,11:18 17:02 05:44 WEMBLEY Wemhley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY -
Amaning  Emest /' 05/11/2018 Y1143 1800  06:17 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY Mgl | nchuer
Amaning Ernest 06/11/2018% 09:22 18:00 08:38 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Gibbons  Martin 05/11/2018 08:25 18:01 09:36 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Gibbons  Martin ) 06/11/2018 09:38 18:00 08:22 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Gibbons  Martin 07/1142018 07:29 17:01 09:32 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Gibbons  Martin 05/&?2018 07:30 08:36 01:06 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Benmailou Mounir 6/11/2018 09:34 18:01 08:27 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Benmailou Mounir \/2(7/11/ 018 07:28 17:01 09:33 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Benmailow Mounir 08/14/2018 07:36 17:00 09:24 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Ramchandt Bernardo 05/11/2018 08:36 18:02 09:26 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Ramchand: Bernardo /1172018 09:27 18:02 08:35 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Ramchandi Bernardo 7/11/2018 07:27 17:01 09:34 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Ramchandi Bernardo 08/11/2018 07:21 17:00 03:39 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Ramchand: Bernardo OE)M/ZOlS 07:25 17:01 09:36 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Zaharia  Gena /11/2018 08:17 18:03 09:46 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Zaharia  Gena 06/11/2018 09:03 18:03 09:00 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Zaharia Gena 07/11/2018 07:33 17:02 09:29 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Zaharia  Gena 08/11/2018 07:16 17:00 09:44 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Zaharia  Gena 09/11/2018 07:19- 17:02 09:43 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Motichand Ashok Kum 05/41/2018 08:37 18:03 09:26 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Meotichand Ashok Kum , 06/11/2018 05:27 16:03 06:36 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY qarq.
Motichand Ashok Kum /11/2018 07:28 17:00 09:32 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Motichand Ashok Kum 09/11/2018 07:25 17:00 09:35 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Hayouskyy Ivan 05;11/2018 08:33 18:02 09:29 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY .
Hayouskyy lvan 6/11/2018 09:33 16:45 07:12 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY 3. LL'S”
Hayouskyy Ivan [/37/11/2018 07:30 17:00 09:30 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Hayouskyy lvan 08/11/2018 07:34 15:39 08:05 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY 3. 40
Hayouskyy Ivan f9/11/2018 07:24 17:00 09:36 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

Patel Aminesh 05/11/2018 08:37 -—--- WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY

Patel Aminesh 06/11/2018 09:27 15:59 06:32 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY -3
O'Donovan Patrick 05/11/2018 08:21 18:01 09:40 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

O'Donovan Patrick 06/11/2018 09:21 18:00 08:39 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY

0'Donovan Patrick 07/11/2018 07:27 12:58 05:31 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY $)cle - €6~
Dyson Joseph / 05/11/2018 08:21 18:02 09:41 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY —
Dyson Joseph 06/11/2018 09:23 16:45 0722 WEMBLEY Wembley WEMBLEY WEMBLEY < ‘Q—S

*a



